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Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 11:32 AM
To: 'Chawner, Louise'
Cc: Richard Dwyer
Subject: RE: 6 Licences for Nasittuq

Thanks Louise, received.   
 
Regarding your concern that four of the current licences are expiring at the end of February, if there is no one on site 
after the end of February there shouldn’t be a problem as there will be no use of water or disposal of waste.  Based on 
current staff resources it will be at least the end of April before the new licences can be issued, provided they are first 
approved by our Board.  If there is still a concern, our recommendation is for DND to request an extension based on 
section 55.4 of the act.  There would be a requirement to submit an application form and a letter to our Board justifying 
the urgent circumstances and requesting a six month extension.  The Board would be more inclined to consider urgent 
circumstances as opposed to an emergency situation.  Hope this helps.  Any further questions, please don’t hesitate to 
contact our office. 
 
Regards, 
 

From: Chawner, Louise [mailto:Louise.Chawner@nasittuq.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 8:14 AM 
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: FW: 6 Licences 
 
Phyllis, 
  
I'm having trouble getting this e-mail through.  I keep getting a message saying that the e-mail address is not valid.  I hope 
this gets to you. 
  
Cheers, 
  
Louise 
  

Louise Chawner  
Senior Supervisor, Contracts  
Nasittuq Corporation  
100-170 Laurier Ave. West  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1P 5V5  

Tel: (613) 787-3857  
Fax: (613) 787-9630  

  
 

From: Chawner, Louise  
Sent: February 9, 2009 10:10 AM 
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu' 
Subject: RE: 6 Licences 
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Phyllis, 
  
This is the schedule for the four sites listed below: 
  
There is no one at any of these four sites at the moment but we have scheduled visits as follows:  
  
3BC-SHE0409 - CAM-3:      Due in today for a Preventative Maintenance Inspection (PMI) visit 
3BC-FOD0409 - FOX-3:       Due in on 17th Feb for Preventative Maintenance Inspection (PMI) visit 
3BC-DYE0409 - DYE-M:      Due in on 23rd Feb for Preventative Maintenance Inspection (PMI) visit 
3BC-BAF0409 - BAF-3:       Due in today for a 2 day training visit 
  
  
A PMI involves 4 staff for 4 to 5 days.  In the course of the visit staff will use water for personnel hygiene as well as for 
cooking and cleaning.  As a result both gray water and sewage will be produced.  Dry waste is backhauled from the site.  
This is the same scenario for the two day training course. 
  
It should also be noted that the above is for scheduled visits, there can also be an unscheduled visit resulting from a 
requirement for Corrective Maintenance. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Louise 

Louise Chawner  
Senior Supervisor, Contracts  
Nasittuq Corporation  
100-170 Laurier Ave. West  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1P 5V5  

Tel: (613) 787-3857  
Fax: (613) 787-9630  

  
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: February 6, 2009 5:29 PM 
To: Chawner, Louise 
Subject: 6 Licences 

Good afternoon Louise – Can you please confirm for me whether or not there is any activity on the 4 sites that have 
licences expiring on Feb 28/09.  These would be 3BC‐BAF0409, 3BC‐DYE0409, B3C‐FOD0409 and 3BC‐SHE0409.  Is there 
any one on site using water or deposing of waste? 
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Phone:  (867) 360‐6338, Ext. 26 
Fax:  (867) 360‐6369 
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary and/or privileged 
material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this 
message and any copies. 


